


# Joyonta Das Joy

Chattogram, Bangladesh

 [dasjoyjoyonta@gmail.com](mailto:dasjoyjoyonta@gmail.com)

 [linkedin.com/in/joyontadasjoy](https://www.linkedin.com/in/joyontadasjoy)

## Summary

Hello! This is Joyonta Das Joy.

He's currently pursuing a Bachelor of Science in Electrical & Electronic Engineering at Chittagong University of Engineering & Technology.

Motivated to learn, grow and become an expert on his subject matter.

## Experience

### Member

IEEE CUET Student Branch

Dec 2021 - Present (6 months +)



### General member

Robo Mechatronics Association Bangladesh (RMA)

2021 - Present (1 year 5 months +)

## Education



### Chittagong University of Engineering & Technology

Bachelor of Science in Engineering, Electrical and Electronic Engineering

2020 - 2024



### Chittagong College

Higher Secondary Certificate(HSC), Science

2017 - 2019



### Chittagong Government High School

Secondary School Certificate, Science

## Licenses & Certifications



### Linear Circuits 2: AC Analysis - Georgia Institute of Technology

QU6VG94N7S4C



### Crash Course on Python - Google


TD5SNLWYQF93




### Machine learning for all - University of London


UEA34B77YYDZ

 **HTML & CSS - Certification Course for Beginners** - Udemy

 **Digital Signal Processing 1: Basic Concepts and Algorithms** - EPFL (École polytechnique fédérale de Lausanne)  
9YQGU3XSQLDW

 **Digital Signal Processing 2: Filtering** - EPFL (École polytechnique fédérale de Lausanne)  
WX6VZDFUN5C9

 **Introduction to Electronics** - Georgia Institute of Technology  
A78XKNFZDQTP

 **Digital Signal Processing 3: Analog vs Digital** - EPFL (École polytechnique fédérale de Lausanne)  
N6RYEXWEBFFP


 **Simulink Onramp** - MathWorks

## Skills

C (Programming Language) • Python (Programming Language) • MATLAB • Circuit Simulators • C++  
• Object-Oriented Programming (OOP) • Simulink

## Honors & Awards

 **Board Scholarship of HSC Examination-2019** - Board of Intermediate & Secondary Education, Chattogram  
Dec 2019

 **Board Scholarship of SSC Examination-2017** - Board of Intermediate & Secondary Education, Chattogram  
Jan 2018